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Legislative File No:  2009-0531 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director of Public Service, 656-4685 

 

DATE: January 11, 2009 

 

SUBJECT: City File #E08-015, Highway Easement, Tienken Road Bridge Replacement at Stony 

Creek 

 

 

REQUEST: 

City Council is requested to grant a highway easement to the Road Commission for Oakland County 

(RCOC) for the Tienken/Stony Creek bridge replacement project, from Parcel No. #15-02-476-001. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The RCOC is proceeding with the replacement of the existing Tienken Road bridge crossing of Stony 

Creek and the adjacent pathway.  RCOC has requested that the City of Rochester Hills provide them with 

a Highway Easement from the Rochester Hills Museum at Van Hoosen Farm property for the project.  

The requested easement will provide the 60 foot, half width right of way that is proposed in the City of 

Rochester Hills Master Thoroughfare Plan. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department of Public Services recommends the granting of a highway easement along Tienken Road 

to the Road Commission for Oakland County, as shown on the Attached Exhibit A drawing and described 

by Exhibit B. 
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